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Digitally signed by Eliot I. Bernstein

DN: CN = Eliot I. Bernstein, C = US, O = Iviewit
// # Holdings, Inc.

Reason: | am the author of this document
/ Location: BOYNTON BEACH, FL - PAGES 66, FL
BAR TRIGGS

=__#8 Date: 2004.07.22 11:21:16 -04'00' .
= | Read Message Previous | Next | Back to: Inbox

From: "Kelly Overstreet Johnson" <kjohnson@broadandcassel.com> [l
Date: 2004/07/22 Thu AM 11:14:41 EDT
To: "Eliot I. Bernstein™ <iviewit@adelphia.net>
Subject: Read:

Reply | ReplyAll | Forward | Delete |  Move To: |[(Choose Folder) -]

Your message

To: Kelly Overstreet Johnson; Kenneth L. Marvin (E-mail); John
Anthony (Tony) Boggs (E-mail); caldrich@flabar.org; jbarr@flabar.org;
lhoffman@flabar.org; MATTHEW H. TRIGGS (E-mail); Alan S. Jaffe (E-mail);
Robert Kafin (E-mail); Harry 1. Moatz (E-mail)

Cc: P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail); Caroline Prochotska Rogers
Esquire (E-mail); Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esquire (E-mail 2); Marc R.
Garber (E-mail); Marc R. Garber (E-mail 2); Alan J. Epstein (E-mail);
Jeffrey Friedstein (E-mail); Barbara Williams (E-mail); Charles Brett
Howard (E-mail); Mitchell Welsch (E-mail); Michele M. Mulrooney Esq.
(E-mail); James A. Osterling (E-mail); James F. Armstrong (E-mail);
James R. Jackoway (E-mail); Barry Becker (E-mail); Andrew R. Dietz
(E-mail); Andrew R. Dietz (E-mail 2); Kenneth Anderson (E-mail)

Sent: Thu, 22 Jul 2004 11:03:55 -0400

was read on Thu, 22 Jul 2004 11:14:41 -0400

"MMS <broadandcassel.com>" made the following

annotations on 07/22/2004 11:14:45 AM
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 1S ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 1S NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE
HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION
IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE
SENDER. THANK YOU.
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